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NEWS RELEASE MEDIA COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA CONTACT:  Terry Denbow

Division of University Relations Vice President
403 Olds Hall University Relations
Michigan State University (517) 355-2262

East Lansing, M| 48824-1047

05/09/06

Special to the State News

“The State News recently threatened legal action against the University in response to the
University’s decision to deny a reporter’s FOIA request for police records that relate to an
ongoing criminal investigation. University counsel has addressed the legal merits of this
threatened action directly with the attorney for the State News. Our decisions to deny the
reporter’s FOIA request and appeal were based on our belief that we should use available
FOIA exceptions to protect the integrity of the criminal process and the safety and privacy
of individuals caught up in that process. Our position is supported by and reflected in
Ingham County Prosecuting Attorney Stuart J. Dunnings III’s attached letter of May 4,
2006. Our decisions to deny the request and appeal at this time were based on strong legal
- and ethical grounds.”

Terry Denbow, Vice President, University Relations
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STUART J. DUNNINGS III
INGHAM COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

303 West Kalamazoo Street, Lansing, Michigan 48933
Phone: (517) 483-6108  Fax: (517) 483-6397

May 4, 2005

Chief Jim Dunlap

M.S.U. Police Department
87 Red Cedar Road

East Lansing, MI 48824
Rc: MSU 06-2467

Dear Chief Dunlap:

1 am writing in regard to chargesmrrenﬂypendingagainstAlben Robinson,
RoyHolt: 'l'hesecasesoriginatedﬁ'omanincidmt investigated by your

Joel Hamlar, and
on February 23,

2006. Itsmymldermdklgﬂmyourdmmissﬁnmgagedmbokhginm additional charges
thatmaystemﬁomtheahu-cation Asoftoday’sdateonlyMr.Hoh'scaseishCircuitComthe
oﬂmmade&ndmar?ourrmﬂysetﬁ:rprelinﬁnmymﬁnaﬁon. Al!threeofﬂmsed:argedeasw

th'sﬁmzwouldcompronﬁeourabﬂhytoﬁwesﬁgmethematter mcﬁvelypmseeuneﬂ:ede&n&m,

and could adversely effict the defendant’s right 1o » s o

If you have any questions or concerns Please do not hesitate to contact me,

Stiart Dunnings [11
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